Music Boosters Minutes

April 18, 2023, Meeting
Instrumental Room, VHS Music Building
Begins 7PM

- I. Call to Order at 7:02 by Natalie
- II. March Meeting Minutes approved via email
- III. Reports from Officers
 - a. President
 - i. Nothing to report
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Nothing to report
 - C. Treasurer's Report Liz Wilkens read account balances
 - d. Instrumental Music Director/Parent Liaison
 - Disneyland was fun, tape of performance will be sent and will be shared with parents when available
 - ii. VA Day is Saturday, mostly elementary, sight reading, etc.
 - e. Choral Music Director/Parent Liaison
 - i. Chamber singers competed in a choral festival; awarded unanimous superior; judges from Sonoma State and Sacramento State; great opportunity to learn from other choirs
 - ii. Disneyland went well; kids performed and did a good job; administrator did a great job; will do the same trip next year plus a musical performance
 - iii. Following year will be no musical so big trip—such as New York; then Disney again; then another big trip, such as Europe
 - iv. Performance in San Rafael for private 80th birthday party—very joyous group

Music Boosters Minutes

- v. Chamber singers went to SF to see Come Fly Away, paid for by Broadway and Vine and producer and actors talked to the kids; kids sang at Mission Dolores in the small church; had lunch on Valencia Street and went to Pier 39
- vi. Spring concert May 31
- vii. Determining what musical to perform next year

f. Bingo Manager

- i. Open on Easter with skeleton crew; 65 players
- ii. Liz suggested that Easter workers get double points
- iii. Last Sunday had 105 people, no callers, 1 runner, 1 flash manager
- iv. Tracy has sent an email to directors requesting mandatory parent meeting at the beginning of the school year to explain importance of Bingo—she wants to talk to the parents to engage them
- v. Sign up genius will be paid version; no one has signed up to be scheduler
- vi. Will begin sending emails in summer once addresses are available
- vii. Second point increase has not yet been implemented—
 once finalized send out email with points and include
 note about future trips
- viii. Closed the last three weeks of May for BottleRock; back in June
- ix. Discussion of menu: flatbreads, salads, desserts, etc.
 and suggested to include mention of food in email that asks for workers
- x. Split shifts could be couples
- xi. Families can now work together
- xii. Natalie's priority is to staff Bingo

Music Boosters Minutes

- IV. Old Business
- V. New Business
 - a. Board vote verbal—Motion made, approved, and all approved

i. President: Natalie Correll-Yoder

ii. Vice President: Jo Ann Stern

iii. Treasurer: Liz Wilkins

- iv. Secretary: Open Lori Narlock to continue until role is filled
- v. Choral parent liaison: Amy Smith
- vi. Instrumental parent liaison: Melanie Merkner
- b. No attempts were made to recruit new board members
- C. Suggestion to host parent socials or meet elsewhere such as restaurant, etc. for board meetings to make more enticing
- d. Add parent social planning to the next meeting
- VI. Good of the Order
- VII. Adjournment at 7:51pm